
From: 	 Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
To: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); 

Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
CC: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/22/2011 4:10:50 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: amended QFR response - please review 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 3:00 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Subject: RE: amended QFR response - please review 

DP 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 2:53 PM 
To: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: RE: amended QFR response - please review 
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From: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2011 1:52 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Richardson, Margaret (OAG) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
Subject: amended QFR response - please review 
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